
From: Hicks, Nathaniel
To: Amy Worster with Goosewing Ranch
Cc: justin.latham@wyo.gov; ashley.stegeman@wyo.gov; william.tillman@wyo.gov; bradley.ellis@wyo.gov;

doug.evans@wyo.gov; dennis.lewis@wyo.gov; Brough, James; Kim Parker; Lorraine.werner@wy.usda.gov;
mark.baron@wyo.gov; roykehs@laramiecounty.com; rheald@cnchd.org; sara.budge@wyo.gov;
geffres@sweet.wy.us; Wells, Ellen; stanley.miller@wyo.gov; Detty, Joan; markp; clay.vanhouten@wyo.gov;
Cantor, Tiffany; Rathbone, Colleen; Haniewicz, Melissa (Missy)

Subject: RE: Goosewing Ranch Emergency Administrative Order Closure (WY5601510)
Date: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 8:49:35 AM

Dear Amy,
 
My apologies for sending this again, I want to make sure I include everyone who needs to know that
the Emergency Administrative Order is now closed.  The EPA has decided to close the Emergency
Administrative Order (Order) regarding the public water system specified in the subject line. The EPA
has determined that the requirements of the Order have been completed. They System can now
return to normal routine sampling and no longer needs to collect weekly samples, and there is no
need to send in daily updates.
 
Please be aware that you are still required to comply with the National Primary Drinking Water
Regulations (drinking water regulations), 40 C.F.R. part 141. Violation of the drinking water
regulations may result in a court-imposed injunction and/or penalties. Thank you for resolving these
issues. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me.
 
Nathan Hicks    B.S., M.S.
Water Security Enforcement Lead
SDWA Enforcement Unit
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
(303)-312-6546, (8ENF-WSD)
1595 Wynkoop St. 
Denver, CO 80202
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